C D D 445 Hamilton Avenue, 14th Floor
U Y & White Plains, New York 10601
F E D E RL“’ Tel 9147611300 Fax 914.761.5372
www.cuddyfeder.com
April 7,2014

VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL & ELECTRONIC MAIL
Ms. Melanie Bachman

Executive Director

Connecticut Siting Council

Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, Connecticut 06051

Re: Petition No. 973
North Atlantic Towers, LLC and New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (“AT&T”)
Notice of Construction for AT&T
880 Andrew Mountain Road, Naugatuck, Connecticut

Dear Ms. Bachman:

This letter is submitted on behalf of New Cingular Wireless PCS LLC (*AT&T”) in connection with
its wireless facility at the above-referenced North Atlantic Towers tower facility located at 880
Andrew Mountain Road. Please note that AT&T will commence construction of its facility on the
fully constructed tower on April 8, 2014. AT&T anticipates that construction of its facility will be
completed on April 14, 2014. Notice of the date that AT&T’s facility is operational will be provided.

Thank you for your consideration of this information.

Very truly yours,

Lucia Chiocchio

cc: Mayor Robert A. Mezzo, Borough of Naugatuck
Michele Briggs, AT&T
Keith Coppins, NAT
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